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we resigned. They were all in the vault,
(Mr, Rickarby thereupon handed to the witness a mertain
book)

Witnecs Continuedi=

I have looked at this book that is

handed to me, and it is our tax receipts for 1907 ,-=-
or rather ,- the duplicates of them, The sheets that
are in white aepe the original tax receipts and the
pink ones are the carbons of the receipts that had been
written on originals, We used the carbon for ourselves
and this white one for the receipt, and this is our
stub to post by.

I have looked at the following numbers in this book
and they are in my handwriting: 4906; 4909, 4910, 4971,
4973, 4974, 4976,

Stub No, 4979 is my‘brother‘s signature,- my brother,
Wilton A2 Cooperts signature,

The paper to which I have referred and which was
shown to me on the former examination. was a tax bill
made out by me, and was sent, I suppose, by me in hthe
regular course of mail to Mrs, Magéie Roberts,

Q. Did the Tax Collecdtor's office of Baldwin County
make a full and complete settlement with the State and
with the County for the tax year of 1906°?

Respondent objected to the question upon the ground
that it calles for evidence that is immaterial,

Ans, I think they did,
Qe Do you state that as a fact? Ans, Sure they made
a complete settlement for 1906,

Witness Continued®~ For 1906, they paid to the State

and to the County the full amount that was owing to
both, As: to thetax year of 1907, we did not pay the
full amount for that year to the State and County, I

think that was the year that we had the trouble up there,
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I do not remember how much that account was short; but
I think it was short somewhere along about gseven ot
ten thousand dollars, Upon that settlement, my
father's resignation was requested, and Oscar Hall was
appointed in his place.

Judge Purifoy was one of the auditors that went
over and examined the bocoks and reported on them,
Qe Was not a suit subsequently brought against the
bonding company that was on your father's bond for the
amount of the State and County taxes, and was not that
shortage paid up by the bonding company?

Respondent objected to the question because it calls
for evidence that is immaterial and incompetent,

Ans, The suit was brought but I don't know vho paid it,
Q. The amount was paid? Ans. I never was notified
that it was paid, but I supposed it was. Neither I
nor my father ever paid it,
Qe Wasn't an indictment secured or presented by the
Grand Jury of the Circuit Court of Baldwin County against
your father arising out of this transaction?
Respondent objected to the question, first, because
it calls foxrevidence that is illegal and incompetent
and second, because it calls for evidence that is
immaterial, and third, because it calls for the con-
clusion of the witness, and fourth, because it
calls for secondary evidence,
Ans, Yes sir; I believe there was,
Respondent objected to the answer separately upon eakh
of the. above stated grounds of objection to the ques-
tion,

Witness Continuedi=

My father died before the case could
be disposed of, The trouble I spoke of having up there
was the robbery, I do not remember how much money was
in the safe when it was robbed, I have no approximage
idea of the amount that was in it,- it has been so

long ago thag I don't remember much about it now,
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I do state positively that Mrs, Maggie Roberts or Mrs

Hames did not pay the taxes assessed to her for the year

1906, They were not paid to us, to me ,= or my father
or my brother, or anyone representing us, If they had
been paid, the original receipt would have been torn out
of the stub and marked on the book, If they had
been paid, there should be on that stub book a receipt
stup showing that payment,

I do not remember it independently of the books , that
they were not paid, but had she raid it, the stub from
the tax receipts would have been torn out and forwarded
to her, The receipt that you referred to was not =z
receipt ,-- that was not a receipt that we used at all,

We had two or three old negroes around the office
at times, as porters, Those men were never sent over
to the Post Office for any of our mail, I ssuslly
got the mail myself, or my brother, or father,

I stated positively that the collections of the office
were paid to the State-and County in full for 1906, I
think it was for the year 1907, that it was short., I

think that was the year we resignéd and turned it over

to Osgcar Hall,

I do not remember that there was a hang-over from 1906

that was included in the 1907 settlement,
I came to Mobile in 1910, I believe, Until that

time, I lived in Bay Minette. I lived there after my

father moved to Mobile.

It was my custom, aftef the first of January, to
mail bills to non-resident tax pagrs. During the tax
years of 1906 and 1907, I was in charge and handled the

cash and the books of the office, We left there in

1903,
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Qe Didn't you fail to credit in the cash book several
large sems that had been collected?
Respondent objected to the question upon the ground
that it calls for evidence that is irrelevant,
second, for immaterisl evidence, and third, for
incompetent evidencem and fourth, because it
does not ingquire about the tax monies for 1906
or any of them,
Ans, I don't remember several but we might have one or
two or two or three, on account of running Court the
October Term of Court, they used to collect from some
of the large tax payers money in advance to run the
Court, The taxes were not due in October, and Court
convened in October, and therefore we would collect the
taxes in maybe September in order to have tje money to
run the Fall Term of Court, .
Q. Wasn't it by these entries in the cash book that you
made monthly settlements with the State Auditor?
Ang. They could have been.,
Q. Wasn't one of these entries paid by a check of the
Southern States Land and Timber Tompany?
Respondent objected to the question because it
calls for evidence that is irrelevant and
second, it calls for immaterial evidence,
Ans, I think it was,
Q. And they were not credited with payment on the cash
book at all, were they?

Respondent objected to the question because it
calls for immaterial testimony.

Ans., Not until October,

Witness Continued:=

I do not remember when this was collected
It was credited before the State examiner had discovered
it, and traced it down and found the cancelled check, 18
am positive of that,
I do not remember that in Januvary, 1907, there was

quite a large sum of money deposited in the bank before
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i I cannot
. the tbank eiter of my father's or mine,
note 1n

i e used to pay
wer the question whether tax monies WeT
ansy

eI don't
of f individual notes of my father's, bhecause
kxnow,-- 1 am not sure about it, :
¢ ‘s indlie=
Q Was any tax monies used tp pay your father's
vidual debts?

Respondent objected to the quegtion as being
immaterial to the issues in this case.

Ans. I could not say whether there was, OT not,
Qe was any of it used to pay any of your individual
debts or expenses by you?

the
Respondent objected to the question upon th '
samg grounds assigned in last preceding objection,

Ans. No sir; not mine, because I had no debts to paye.

Q. As a matter of fact wasn't it careless bookkeeping

in the office that got youwr father into that bad jam?

Respondent objected to the question because it
calls for evidence that isimmaterial , and second,
for evidence that is irrelevant to the question

of whether these particular taxes were paid for
1906 or not,

Ans, I don't think it was,

Qe Well, if it was not bad bookkeeping, or careless-

ness, what became of the ten or twelve thousand dollars

that was short in the Tax Collector's accounts?

Respondent objected to the question because it
assumes without proof that there was ten or twelve
thousand dollars short in the Xkmmk Tax Collector's
accounts, and upon the further ground that it is
immaterial to the issue in this particular matter,

Ans, I don't remember the amount of the shortage and

don't know anything about the ten or twelve thou=-
sand dollars,

Q. Well what became of Whe shortage?

Respondent objected to the question because it
calls for immaterial evidence,

Ans,The robbery,
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Q vou say that you think it was robbery?

Ans, I said robbery. I did not say that ; thought,

Q And the robbery then was the only irregularily

in the Tax Collector's books?

ted fo the question because it

Respondent objec S s e

calls for evidence that ig imma
issues in this case,

Ans. I am not sure about that.

tate
Q Well then do you Xnow , or do you prefer not to s

what became of this money?

Ans. I don't know what Became of ite--- Robbery. I said.

Qe Dic the robbery account for 211 of the money that
was short?

Eespondent objected to the question because it
ealls for immaterisl evidence,

Ans, I suppose it did.,

Witness Continuedi=

Although I kept the books, I do not know
how much money we had in the safe when it was robbed,
The Southern States Land and Timber Company's check was
creditted in October, I state that as a fact,=- they
paid taxes for 1907 during September, I think, although
I am not sure, but I think it was credited sometime in
the month of October, I do not remember when it was
collected, It was credited upon the books as having
been paid,

I think it was credited on the books before the
Examiner made his report, but I am not sure,-- it has
been so long ago, and I haven't got the stub book here

to look and see, but tkerecords will show that anyway,

RE~DIRECT EXAMINARION,
£.do not remember exactly what time of the year my
father went out of office, but I know that we did not

collect any taxes for the year of 1908, We did collect
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some for 1907, the year that we went out, because we
did not resign until a&bout March, 1907, To the best
of my recollection, I think it was about March, or April
1907 that we resigned, I am not sure of it,

When I saddithat we would sometimés get tax money
from a tax payer in order to run Court, I did not
refer to the Court of County Commissioners, but to the
Circuit Court, There were needs of money being in
the County Treasury to pay county expenses, and for this
reason we got large tax payers to let us have monies,
Q. Was that at the instance of the Tax Collector's
office alone, or at the instance of other peoples or
officials,- did they put you up to iit?

Complainant objected to thequestion because it
calls for statements by other people,

Ans, Usually the County Treasurer and Tax Collector would
get together, 1
Witness Continuedi=

They would find that there was need
of tax money, and they would go to some of the big tax
payers and get it ahead of timeny but that was not the
case with small tax payers, October and November was
the time of the year that we got in most of our tax money
that was when we made our appointments,

We were accustomed to keeping the monies in the banks;

when we got a large amount on hand we would check it
up and put it in the bank,

Mr, Kessler, the Clerk in the Probate Office used to
collect for us sometimes, the same as Gaskey Hallm but
that was just in emergencies when we happened to be out,
and people came in there and wanted to pay taxes and
then Kessler would receive the money and turn it over
to me, He would give them a receipt for it, signing

my father's name by him,
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The paper you asked me about on direct examination
signed H, H, Cooper, Tax Collectpr, - that name is mot
in the handwriting of Mr, Kessler. I do not remember
anybody else except those that I have named that ever
collected any taxes.

The full amount collected for the taxes of 1906 were
paid over to the proper officials, When I said that I
means the taxes of 1906 were collected during the year
from October ,1906 to July, 1907,

We had instances of tax sales that were made in 1907
as for nonpayment of taxes for 1906, where we had more
than one sale of the property, against different tax
payers.

Q. When wauld you usually make those tax sales

Complainant objected to the question because it
is not in rebuttal,

Ans, Along in June and July, We were a little late

gsometime, meking them, and it would be in July,

Qe Did you ever see a paper purporting to be a tax

deed issued by the Judge of Ppobate to the Buchmann

Abstract and Investment Company for the lands concerned

in this case, purporting to be dated in 1909 and purportw

ing to recite a sale of lands in 1907 for nonpayment of

taxes for 19064~ did you ever see that tax deed?
Complainant objected to the question first because
the deed in question is not exhibited and is
the best evidence, and second, because it is not
in rebuttal,

Ans, I don't remember seeing it,

Q. You don't remember whether you did or not?

Ans, No sir,

Qe And you don't remember precisely the time when

your father went out of office? Ans, No gir; I don't,

Witness Continuedi=

I do not think that he was requested to
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resign by anybody. I am not sure of it now. He might
have been but I don't know,
When the asuditors came there to examine the books, and
Mr, Purifoy being one of the public examiners, I heslped
them, and furnished them with the books and gave them
the‘ingormation they asked for,

When payments of taxes were made, we would enter from
the stub book to the cash book, From there it would
go on to the Tax assessment book, and it would be marked
paid right opposite the name, and it would show the
page ofl the cash book it was entered on, I don*d
know what has become of those stub books, They were
left ®kkk in the vault, When we quit, we left all
cash books and memoranda, etc,, in the vaults in the
office.

Whenever my father or my brother got mail from the
Pogt Office concerning th Collector's office they would
bring it to the office. I usually opened the mail up,
M¥ brother woulf help sometimes in issuing receipts and
mailing them out,

I did not say that I sent ,rs, Maggie Roberts a
nonresident tax bill, but I was in the habit of
sending non-residents tax bills on the first of January
of each year,

The bill I referred to when he asked me about mailing
her one, was the bill that I mailed out, and I suppose
I mailed it to her, I do not recollect where she was
at that time, She was not 19ving at Bay Minette.

I coukd not say for sure whether she was living in Balde
win County, I think she had an agent here looking after
her property. I do not think that she was living in

Baldwin County in 1906, but I don't know where she lived.
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Q. This book that lfr, Rickarby asked you about, with the
tag pasted on the back of it in printingmarked "Tax
Receipts of Baldwin County", and with the various sheets
ingside the,baok having the gear 1907 printen on them,
and which you said was a tax receipt book for the year
1907 , where there was a white sheet marked "original"
and underneath that a pink sheet marked "duplicate",
those would have a carbon sheet put in between them
when you went to make &k out a receipt?

Ans, Yes sir,

Witness Continued:

Whenever we would sign that receipt
we would sign it on the top of the white sheet and our
name would go through the carbon and make this impre=
ssion on the back or pink sheet so that we could see
the signature on the pink sheet, and when we would
tear out the white sheet or the original , that was the
original receipt and the pink shéet underneath it waz
the copy of it which we retained, The first two gears
that we were in the office we did not use that kind of
book, but we were using that kind in 1906 and 1907,

We also had anothr book called the cash book; then we
had what we called the abstract book made up from the
assessment book, We made the tax bills from the ori=-
ginal assessment book,

We did not have a book in our office that we called
the tax bill book ,but we had these blank bills printed
amd we would send them out to people the first of the
year and to non-residents, That was simply a bill,
and there were no carbons to that, They were nothing
but white sheets, We had thousands of them all over

the office, Those white bills had a place at the
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bottom where you could receipt that, but when a person
sent us money or paid us tax money, we would go %o the
receipt book, because that is what we used,» the receipt
book=- every month in entering cash, every month,

When I say that we would go to the receipt book, I mean
that we would go to the book that Mr, Rickarby had
examined me about here, We used this book to post from
to our cash book, and these figures on here represent
the page of the cash book,

The figure on the stub here would show the number of
the page of the cash book, and from that stub, we would
enter the cash on the cash book, If the books showed
that the taxes had not been paid at the proper time, we
would go ahead and sell the property for taxes,

I do not remember the time of the year that the
robbery oocurred, but I think it was in Hovember or
Decembery~- the latter part of November, I think,

I think it was in 1907
Q. If your father or your brother ever received any
remittance of tax monies in the mails and they opened
them up, and took it out that is the plan you would have
followed ig it .-~ to go to the receipt book and forward
a receipt?
Complainant objected to the question as calling
for the possible or even prabable actionsg of
third parties not shown to be in the presence
of the witness,
Qe Did you ever see them,- see your father or your
brother receive monies there thouzh the mails and
receipt for them? Ans Yes s r I have,~- my brother
especially,
Q. But generally they ﬁnuld turn the mail over to you to

be opened up? Ans, They would,-- yes sir,

L ariant




I, Bernard A, Carlin, one of the Commissioners

narmed in the annexed commission, do hereby certify
that the foregoing testimony and answers taken down
and written by me in the words of the witnesses,
Wilton A, Cooper, E. A, Cooper and H. Van Cooper, were
read over by the said witnesses., respectively; that
they each respectively assented, swore to and
subscrived the same in my presence, that I have personal
knowledge of the personal identity of said witnesses;
that I am not of counsel or kin to either of the parties
to said cause, nor interested in the event thereof,
And I enclose the said testimony, together with said
cormission and exhibit, to the said Clerk of the
Circuit Court whence the same emanated; as my full
execution of said commission,

Given under my hand and seal this 20th day of
November, 1920, ;




OF PROBATE’S DEED TO PURCHASER AT TAX SALE OF LAND ASSESSED BY :

STATE OF ALABAMA, J KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That, WHEREAS,

BALDWIN COUNTY. 5 the land hereinafter described was subject to taxation for the
year,..,. 1906  and the Boavd of Revenue levied taxes thereon for county purposes for said year..; and
WHEREAS, Said land was returned for taxation by

for said year..,. 1906 and

§lm wiwite ereats e 3

. " 39
. dWH[uREAS, The certificate of assessments was made in accordance with Section 21:%% of the
ode; and

WHEREAS, The Tax Collector entered in the Docket of Tax Causes the deseription of said land,

and amount of taxes, fees and charges due thereon for said, year..and delivered said Docket to the
Probate Judge; and reported, in accordance with Section : f the Code, that he was unable to
collect said taxes without sale of said land; and

& WHEREAS, The Probate Court at the......Ma&y .............. 19.07 .. Term, rendered decree
<z of sai

cation once a week for three successive weeks in. ... The . Raldwin. Times....... , &4 newspaper
regularly published in said County, and also by posting notice at the Court House of said County, and
at a public place in the precinet in which the land was situated, that he would sell said land on the
8%h . .day of...July ..., 19.97., between 10 o’clock a. m. and 4 o’clock p. m., in frontof said Court
House, which notices described said land and stated the amount for which the Probate Court’s decree had
been rendered against same, and that said taxes had been assessed to Mary James ... .. ... vand
WHEREAS, The Tax Collector at said time, in front of said Court House door, did offer said
land at public outery, so that, as far as practicable, only such portion thereof was sold as was neces-
sary to satisfy said decree, and did sell said land toBuchmantbstract & Invegtment .Co.,
who was the highest bidder, for §.... 2 .00...... , which covered the taxes, fees, charges, costs and
expenses of sale, which amount he paid to gaid Tax Collector; and
4oaAVHEREAS, The Tax Collector did then deliver to said purchaser, in accordance with Section
72285 of the Code, a certificate of Purchase, containing description of said land,' showing the date the
same had been assessed to..... Nary James o T wk s for said year. . ; and also showing the taxes
due thereon, distinguishing the amounts due the State and County, and for school purposes, and the
x . fees and costs: and further showing the time for which said land was advertised, the date it was of-
fered for sale, the name of the purchaser, and the price paid; and
WHEREAS, The time for redemption of said iand has elapsed, and said Certiﬁcatec%fmpl?grcbase
hasbeenreturned.to.the Probate Judge by. Puehmam Abstract. &. Investmentthe purcﬂé’ser
{assignee thereofhy: SndorSeRERDW MBI appesrs Tapatty lexaratadomsait Gertifieate) ;

NOW, THEREFORE, [,..... NS R 2 ORTe T, L s X 4 SOOI P O S SR as Probate Judge,
in and for said County, in said State, under and by virtue of the provisions ef Section 2296 of the
Code of Alabama of 1907, and in consideration of one dollar, to me paid, have this day granted, bar-
gained and sold, and by these presents do grant, bargain, sell and convey unto.Buchmam Abstract &

Investment . CGor the-¥ight, title and interest of said. .. Mary James ... ... ............. and

all the right, title, interest and claim of the said State and County on account of said taxes. or under

said deeree, in and to the following desctibed LT3 e e I s e i o <7 5 0 i e it

P i P e R bl

title or interest of any reversiorer or remainderman in said land is conveyed hereby

In testimony whereof, T have hereunto set my hand and seal, this . 9 GH. .. a%f %—J?ly e G o A

& Judge of Probate, Baldwin County.
STATE OF ALABAMA,
BALDWIN COUNTY ) ‘ :
1....W Gasque Hall, Ulerk.of. the sCircuit Court,

in and for said County, in said State, hereby certify that ... ....... J H . H ST, e A e e
nown to me, acknowledged before me,

whose name is signed to the foregoing conveyance as Judge of Prebate, ard who is
the same voluntarily on theday the same

bears date.

Given under my hand, this the... ath... o e e it e 19700 .

s DR ’)/ A7

Clerk of e Circuit’ Court, Baldwin
coungy ;- abama . e N A T S

—~

Wi of NE} and. EX .of MWk .of.section .2l,. township.8..south.of. range -4 eas]
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E J. H. H. SMFPFH, judgt of sdid 3Jhuli
ir and  for said County, do h reby cer.
tify that the within instrument was fi ul-

m this office for record on the.. 2 ]

| day of }Mﬁl *)JL at
|

---0'clock—————_., and I further

cs:mfy that the same is duly recorded in

IF P.egord Book NOM“P"EU -z-—
- and duly examined, b e
F - Witness my hand this the day of-

——
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by
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AttorneyGeneral,
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COMMISS1IUN TO TAKE DEPOSITION. N $  (Box 04d.) ' MARSHALL & séj)ca CO., NASHY,. |

e

The State of Alabama, S PADEIE COU"\':_;T-'

Bauit 4 R
W om0 Division.

b Beldwin  C counry.
‘7, Bernard A Carlin, spephen Carlin or C.A.Strain,

or such of Yo as may act hereitv, of -« i L8 0. County, State of

alabams , S T T

KENOW YE, That we, reposing confidence in yowr intedrity, skill, and ability

have appointed you Comnvissioners to talke the teStimony Of .

H.Ven Cooper,Wilton A Cooper,and E.A.Cooper,

material witness..£5.......in a suit now pending in our......! Rdmanib.. o foaann Court

Gt o Cownty; whereil e Nl WU

IS o T W Ty pE RN PSR oI R e, o RS

Plaintiff..., and ... Suchmann ibstract and investuent Co,.

before You........ 2320 _Coover, ilton 4 Cooper and HeieCO0DOY, .

........ 4 the said

witnessSS.and...BB8LE _deposition.....on the Holy Evangelists to talke, as well for the

e QUPIEINANG @8 £07 Rl LOUCRINS .. TRCAT. . Femowledde
of the maiters and thinds in controversy in said swit, which cﬂeposition, when so
taken, shall be signed by said witness.....and certified by such of yow Cominissioners
as may act herein; and youw are further commanded, the deposition, when so talken,
with this commission, to return under your hands and seals to the Clerk of said
Court, with all convenient speed, and any one or more of yow Commissioners, are
auwthorized to act alone in the premises.

Witness my hand, this... 285 . day 0]"..0*‘

Witness’ Fees, - - - §

\ //'." - ."/’ ."
. 0 A 4 T 4 , e
Commissioners’ Fees, 8‘@7\ T P A A o/ o i Bt L 0] o)




G

L)
. G 3o % . 3
) 2 Sk i B =2
-~ e : 5 HIE S ~
S 2 o S 5
E 3 e DA VR St S
= iy D: ! :
8 " - 8 & S | < r.d i
© 8 S 2 @ ~
gy ; 3 = S| =z S
e 4 i "p': : PNl e ™
< 1 £ 8|zt -
Q R < E 5| f R
A o £y o e x 2
@ [ : 3 w w o O O i i 18
: o B o =9 . AR S s ) : =
o g ! e - E O b -
& o g 43 v % 5 5 O o : 4
v il A : i Or | = =i A S = z
S m R u "'{; o : - - y-."‘._f - e £ W
E i dilye B Bt = i > - il ; o i
=t [y 1 4 o (@) H X
(7o) b | | R b =) = i
Eilg o b 2 S X
1 ) o) (ry] = o o L
] g e = ) o Zakl
= Ll T T |
| g8 f |
- ST e T T T e o A e -G S e A AT S —
DIRECTIONS: ;
. ) W »
TO THE COMMISSIONERS IN EXECUTING AND RETURNING THE COMMISSION:
1. If the time and place of executing the commission are not named therein, the Commissioners will subpoena the
witness to appear before them at such time and place as they may appoint, and administer the oath fo witness.
2. Either the Commissioners, witness, or some impartial persons, must reduce the answer of witness to writing, as
near as may be in the language of the witness.
3. State the caption of the cause at the beginning, and then the following heading or title:
By virtue of the Commission hereto annexed, issued from the office of the Clerk of the Circuit Court of . _____
County, State of Alabama, we, the Commissioners therein named, have called and caused to come before us the said A-B,
the witness named in said commission, on this_..___ day ofe— o nlani 101_-, at the I

____________ ; and bhaving duly cautioned
and sworn the said witness to speak the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth, A B, the said witness, deposeth
“and saith-gs followss — ¥ .

First—To first inferrogatory-he saith: ’
KBecond.—To second interrogatory he safth ;.

Pirst—To first cross-interrogatory he saith: &

4, When the deposition is finished, it must he subscribed by the witness and certified as follows:

We, C D and E F, the Commissioners in said commission named, do hereby certify that the foregoing testimony and
answers, taken down and written by us in the words of the witness, A B, were read over to him; that he assented, swore
to, and subseribed the same in our presence, at the time and place herein mentioned: that we have personal knowledge
of the personal identity of said witness [or, if unacquainted with the witness, that proof hath been made before us of
the identity of the said witness]; that we are not of counsel or kin to either of the parties to said cause, nor interested
in the event thereof. And we inclose the said testimony, together with said commission and the interrogatories, direct

and cross, to the said Clerk of the Circuit Court whence the same emanated, as our full execution of said eommission,
Given under our hands and seals, this______day of

—ae = [ |
Next unite the commissions, interrogatories, and answers fogether, with wafers or tape; second, envelope all, sealed

with three seals; third, write each Commissioner's name across each seal; and, fourth, write on the envelope the names
of the parties and witnesses, and direct it thus:

CD o EF
0 e o e o g e R O s
. CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT. -
DEPOSITION OF | = - P o s e B e
AB
s COUTVEY, A L.

¥ The package may by sent by mail or private conveyance.



MAGGIE ROBERTS,
gomplzainant No_ 351
IN EQUITY )
Vs, IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.
BUCHUANN ABSTRACT & o
INVESTMENT COMPANY,
Respondent

Interrogatories propounded to Mrs. Maggie Roberts, a
witness in her own behalf in the above entitled cause:

INTERROGATORY 1t Give your name, age and present res-
idence, Are you the Complainant in the above styled sult?

INTY, 2: State what relation ycu are to the late Mrs,
Mary James who formerly owned the West Half of the Northeast
Quarter and the East Half of the Northwest fuarter of Section
Twenty-One, Township Six South, Range Four East, in Baldwin
Ccunty, Alabama. Do you know this land of your own personal
knowledge and, if so, state who 1s the present owner,

INTY, 3: How long did Mrs., James live on this land?
Was she living there at the time of her death? Who died first,
Mr, or Mrs, James?

INTY., 4: Did you ever live on these lénds yours=21f?
If so, state under what circumstances, how long and up to what
period, What disposition did you make of said land after you
removed from same?

INTY, 5¢ In whose name was this land assessed in

the year Ninsteen Hundred and 8ix?

taxes on these lands, and if you say you did, state for what
years you paid.

INTY, 7 During the years 1904 to 1910, did you
or not, pay the tax on the lands above descrioed for the year
gommentlu? October 1lst, 1908? Did you pay taxes on any other
lands in Baldwin County for that year?

—
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INTY., 8: Did you, or not, pay the tax on the lands
abovsa iesc:%bed for the year cdmmencing October let, Nineteen
Hundreg Six? Did you ray taxes on any other lands in Baldwin
County for znat year?

IvTY. 9: If you say you paid the Ninetveen Hundred
Six taxes on saild land, where were you living wnen-such-pay- ———
ment was made? How was such payment made, and when? If you
state that it was doue oy mail, tell in what form the remit-
tance was mede and to whom the letuver was addressed.

INTY. 10: When you paid this tax, did you, or nct,
send with your remitvance the niii you received? Did you ever
receive the receipt for this remittance? What name was signed
to the recsipt?

INTY, 11t How long did you keep this receipt and
what did you ulciwazeLy.ﬁo with ivt If vou say yod sent ist
to some one, state to whom and for what purpose, Was this
paper in your possessicu from Feoruary 1907, wnen you received
it, to the time you seunt 1t to Mr, P, J. Coouney in 19187 Af-
ter seudliug the paper to Mr., Coouey, state if you ever saw the
paper again, ‘Wae it in the same condivion as to the wrizing
on it as it was when you received it from Bay Minette the first

time? Was there any change in the paper ovher than that iv

showed slgns of having been wet?
INTY. 18: Attach the receipt you received from the
Tax Colledtex's office at Bay Minette to your derosition, mark-

ing it Exnipnit B, and state if this Exhipnit B is the papsr to I

Closiei. oy vV Binilons

Soiicitor nr Complainant

he name of Squire S. Burke of No. 9333 Commercial Jvenue, l
Chicago, Illinois, is sugge<sted as that of s suitapie person : |
to act as Commissioner in taking testimony in this cause. '
$he sald wituess also resides in zne City of Chicago.

i ;S

Solicitors f Complainant.



NO, 251
IN EQUITY

IN THE CIRQUIT CNOURT OF
BALDWIN COUTNY, ALABAMA,

MAGGIE ROBERTS,
Complainant

Vs.

BUCHMARN ABSTRACT &
INVESTYENT CN'"PANY,
Respondent

Interrogatories pro-
pounded to Mrs, Mag-
gle Roberts, wituess
_in her own benzalf,

Af?:ii Q.J Lo La-;,g_i_vg__‘_

e

«0licitors for
Complainant

-




We hereby acknowledge receipt of a
copy of the attached interrogetories and weive
notice of the filing of samw, this the Twenty~-

Sevinth
gk Jcy of May, Nineteen Hundred Twenty—One;

/"7%245;76154;

“f' e F/M/‘“’/”""‘V;

Solicitors for Respondent.



Mrg.Maggie Roberts, Complaipant,
VS, Nos REI In Baldwin Circuit Court, In Equity ,

Buchmann Abgtiract & Invegtment Company, Deft. & Crogs-Complainant .
Defendant objects to any exemination of thas witness for lack of
compliance with the prerequisites thereféor..

Deiendant objects to that part of the 2nd interrogatery to eomplainant

as her own witnegs, contained in the following quoted wordg,
" who formerly owned the wegt half of the north-eagt quarter
and the east half of the northe-west quarter of section twenty-

one, townghip six south, range four eagt, in Baldwin County,

Alabama " ¢=

Ist,because the question gtates and -ssumeg a title in
Mrg.Mary James, whieh has not been establighed ;

<ud, becauge documentary evidence is better evidenes of
any title in Mrs.Mary James than oral evidence,which
would be gecondary evidence ;

3rd, because oral evidence ig not allowed for the pur~
pose or with the effect to contradiet writfings,which
are the better evidence of title to landg ;

4th, becauge the question leads the witnesg to say orally——r
that Mrg.Mary James formerly owned gome title or
interest in the lands ;
fth, because it callg for parol evidence tc show a title
in Mrg.Mary James to lard and therewith conneect the
complainant;

6th, becauge title to lard by writings eannot be varied
by parol evidence;

7th, becauge if title eame down to complainant under an-
other,the title of that other camnot be ghown by
parol whieh gtateg the contents or subgtance of or va=-
¢ieg written evidence of tetle;

8th, Lecause witness cannot show by parol that‘any prede~-
cegsor of herg in title had title to the lands;

2th, because the question ealls for inadmisgible evidence,
Defendant objects to that part of the 2nd directi interrogatory 1o wile
negg contained in the following quoted wordg, " state who is
the present owner " ( of the lands here concerned ),
Ist, because the guestion eallg for parol evidence of title to
landg,which is incompetent here ,and objecticnable .
2ud, because these lands are concerned in this snif, and title
to them as againgt this deiendant cannot be ghown by parol
evidenes .
Defendant objects to the following quoted part of the 4th dircet inty.,
w state under what circumstances " ( the circumstanceg under which

complainant ever lived on the lands concerned ), becnuse this
e



callg for evidence that ig inadmiggible ; 2nd,becausge it calls
ior evidence thet ig objectionable .
Defendant objects to the following quoted part of the 4th direet inty .,
" What digpegition did you meke of said land after you removed
from the geme ",
Ist, becauge thig eells for evidener that ig inadmigsible;
2ud, becsuge it eallg for evidence that ig obhjectionable .

’&ﬁl——r—"l'.'oc'g.‘ggt ......... D R o e A o O o

Dafandent cbjects to the question quoted ag followsg, heing the Fth intyv.:?
" In whose neme was this land agsessed in the yeésr nineteen hun-
dred ond six ", |
Ist, because thig calls for not the best/ but gecondary
evidence.,
2nd, becouge it calls for inadmissible evidence .
3rd, becaug e it ealls for evidence that is objectionable .
Defendant objects to the follcwing quoted part of the Gth direct intys$
" who paid the taxes on these landg, and if you say you did,
gtate f{or what years you paid . "

Ist,becauge this yuestion ealls for a conelugion of the
4+ n “wre 1 1@ 3
e wltliegg ;

2ud, becauge it calls for not the begt but secondary svie
)4 dence;

3rd, becsuge it dalls for evidence that iz irrelevant;

4th, bhecauge it ealls for evidence that is immaterial .

L T e e e e O e e e e T S NN TR

Defendant objects to the firgt part of the 7th direet inty. down

to the interrogation point (?), reading " During the years
1904 to I9I0,did vou or not, pay the tax on the landg above
degcribed for the year coumencing October Igt IOB6 ?2 "
Ist, becauge the guestior is leading ;
2nd, because it calls for the witness' conclugion ;
3rd, becauge it callls for evidence that ig irrelevgnt}
4th, beecauge it calls for evidence that is immaterial;

bth, becsuge it ealls for evidence that ig objectionsble,

] i



Deiendant objects to the lest question in direet inty. 7th, reading as
followg := " Did you pay taxes on any other landg in Baldwin

'Ooun+K for that year ? "

becauge it is a leading quegtion;
Ist, beesuge thig caslls for argumentative evidence;
2nd, Vecause it calls for self-serving evidence ;
3rd, becnuge it eallg for the witnegg! conelugion;
4th, becauge it calls for evidence that ig irrelevant;
5th, because it eallg for evidence that ig immaterial ;
6th, beeruse it calls for evidence that is objecticonable .
Defendant objects to the first part of the 8th direct inty., reading as
follows @ " Did you, or not, pay the tax on the landg above
deweribed ior the year commeneing October Ist, nineteen hundred
gix-? "
Ist, because the quegtion ig leadking ;
2nd, because it calls for the witnegs' eenelusieny ——
3rd, becouge it calls for evidence that ig irrelevant]
4th, because it callg for evidence that ig immaterial;

Bth, because it callg {or evidence that ig objectionable .

Defendant objeects to the last quegtion in direct inty. 8th, reading,
" Did you pay taxes on eny other lendg in Baldwin County for
that year ? "
A, becauge the quegtion ig leading :-
Ist, because it ealls for argumentative evidence;
@nd, becauge it callg for self-serving svidence;
3rd, because it calls for the witnegs' conelusion 3
4th, because it calls for evidene e that is irrelevant;
5th, becauge it calls for evidence that ig immaterial;
6th, becauge it callg for evidence that is objectionable .
Defcrdant objeets to each questiorn in the 9th direet inty., agking her
to ghow that she psid the itaxes, becauge it cealls for her con-
% elugions
Defendant objects to the firgt question in the 9th direct inty ., because

it callg for the witness' conclusiens  2nd, becruge it callg
for evidence that is objeetionshle « (. _—



Deiendant objects to the Becond yuegtion in the 9th direct inty., read-
ing " How was such payment made, and when ? "

Ist, beeause it eallg for the wibnegg' econeclusion; 2nd,
because it ealls for evidence that ig objectionable ;

38rd, because it ealls for evidence that is incompetent;
4th, because it callg for evidence that ig immaterisl;

Ath, beecsuge it eallg for evidenc~ that iz not sufficient ¢
on which to infer that ghe paid the taxes » !

Defendant objects to the last gquestion in the 9th direct inty., read-
ing " If you gtate that it was done by mail, tell in what
form the remittance was made, and to whom the letter was ad-
dregsed . "

Ist, because this is a leading questio n ;

2nd, becauge it ealls for the wituegss' conelusion ;

grd, becouse it ealls for evidence that is not sufficient
beget a presumption that the taxeg were paid ;

4th, becauge it ealls for evidence that is luccmpetent;

Bth, becauge it eallg for evidence that isg objeetionable .
Dafandant cLjects to the .irst question in direct inty. IOth, reading,
" Wher you paid this tax, did you or not send with your remit-
tanee the bill you received ? "

Ist, because it is a lesding question ; )
2nd, because it eallg for the witness' conclusion ;

3rd, because it calls for evidence that is incompetent;
4th,because it calls for evidence that ig objeectionnble .

Defendant objects to the second question in the IOth direet inty., reading
w NDid you ever receive the receipt for this remittance ? "

Ist, becauge it ceallg for the witnegs' conclusiong
nd, becauge it calls for evidence that is incompe:enf =
3rd, becsuge it eallg for evidence that is objectionahie. e
. 4th, becauge it feallg for oral evidence of a paper'con=ten’s
Defendant objects to the lagt question in the IOth direct inty., read=-

ing, " What name was signed to the receipt ? "

Ist, because this ealls for immaterial evidence ;
2nd, because it calls for evidence that is objectionabde;
v« 3rd, becauge it calls for evidence that ig incompetent;
" 4th, because it calls ior secondary evidence .

5th, because it calls for oral evigence oi the c¢ontents or

part contents oi a written ingtrument .
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it objects to the iirst question in the IIth direet inty.,reading
" How long did you keep thig receipt and what did you ultimately

do with it 2 " A,beesuse thig ceallg for her conelugion;

Ist, because this ealls for the witnesg' conclugion that
the paper was a genuine tax receipt.

Defendant objects to the second quegtion in the IIth direct inty.,reading

" If you say you gent it to some one, , state to whom and for



A
what.purpose 2
Ist,becauge thig esllg for her conclusion;
2nd, becauge it cealls for a gtatement of her unecommunieat-
ed motive or purpose, not communicsted to defendant;
3rd, because it calls lor seccndary evidence;
4th, because it eallg ior incompetent evidence;
bth, because it cealls for evidence that is objectionable §
Ath,becauge it calls for evidenc e that igs immaterials
Defendant cbjects to the third guestion in tﬁe IIth direet inty., read-
ing " Wag thig paper in your possession from February,I907,
when you received it,, to the time you gent it to Mr.
P.d«Cooney in IOI8 ? "
Igt, because the question ig a leadipg one ;
2nd, because it calls for evidence that is incompetent;
3rd, becauge it calls for evidence that is obiectionable .
Defendant objects to the 4th question in the IIth direet inty.,reading,
" Aiter gending the paper to Mr.P.d.Cooney, atate if you ever
gawv the paper again. Was it in the same condition ag to the
writing on it ag it was when you received it from Bay Minette
the firgt time ? "
Ist, becauge thig ealls fdr ineompetent evidence ;
2ud, becsuge it eallg for evidence *hat ig objectionable;
3rd, because it calls for incompetent eviderce ;
4th,becauge it calls for evidence that ig inguffdecient
to infer the payment of the taxes;
fth, because it calls for immaterial evidence .
Defendant objects to the last questiorn iu the Ilth direct inty.,reading,
" Was there any change in the paper other than that it ghowed
gsignsd of having been wet ? "
Igt, beecauge it is a leading question;
2nd, because it callg for evidence ingsufficient to infer
. Payment of the taxes ;
3rd, Lecouge it ealls for self-gerving testimony ;
4th, beecsuge it c¢allg ifor incompetent evidence .

fth,because it callg for cbjectionable tegtimony .
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Deferdant objects to the I2th interrogatory to this witness ,reading,
" Attach the receipt you received irom the Tax Collector's office
at Bay Minette to your depogition, " &e.,&e,, :

Iat, because this eallg for a conclusion of the witnegs;

2nd, because it ecalls for evidence that is inadmigsible;

rd, because it callg for evidence that is incompetent ;
4th, becauge it iealls for avidence that ig immaterial;
Eth, becauge it calls for evidence that ig inguificient to

ipnier payment of the taxes;

6th, because it calls for_ evidence that does not suffieient
wly esta'ligh the 0&&6}%33;12% the paper ealled a tax
receipt to make it competent evidence of vayment of the

taxes concerned . b1, th8 paper iz not establizhed,

Aud deiepdant objects to each part oi interrogatories c¢alling for opiniow
Solici‘org for Deit.& Crogs=~"

Compl't,
And not wavvipg any oi the iloregoing stated objections to the direct in-
terroggtories, deiendant and crogss-ccemplainant addregses to her the

following crogs=-interrogatories =

Ist Crogs Inty o=
Do you remember having been exsmined ag = vitnags for your =-

self once hefore in thig e¢ase, vhsn it was in the Mobile County
Circuit Court , before a commissicuner in Chieago, towit, Squis
SeBurke ? Didn't you tesgtify in it in I9I9 ? Do you re member
anything you tegtiiied then, withou! nev having the questions

\K_ajﬂ.answers before you ?

SndeerosErintves Dideyor motmme v o T A T ARE = T 00 above referrad
to, that you left Alabama the 1latter par! of November,I905,
and that you had not then been back in Alabama at all, that
you were not in Alabama in I905 nor in I907, that you never
were back in Algbama from’ *the time you lait the State in I905°?
Or wofds to that eifest ?

3rd eross inty «3 Did you ever ssee old mmu Cooper, the iformer tex col-

% “ et . Y, * (¥4 bE § b Loy - & UCH &

loctor of Baldwin County, Alabama, zign hiz name to any paper ?

-



dth cross

inty «¢ Were you ever in the gifice of Mr.Cooper, the former
tax collector of said eounty ?

Did you ever talk with auy of hig gons , and were you

pergonally acqueinted with any of thea, if so, whieh of

-

*~  During 1905, 1907,1903, and I909¥ or any of thosa years,

them did vou knoy perscunlly and tallc gith 2

what was the name of his elerkg,deputies, or agents authorized
in your personal knowledge to reccive fnx moneys and gign tax
receipts for guch moneys ? Whieh of them, by name, in your
knowledge, gigned hig name +to the paper yon clain was a
tax receipt for the taxes of the tac year of I308 ? If you
give the nams of anyone vie you say si nad that receipt, state
all your means of knoving, in datail , havae you dons go ?

If you have any information or wisrztanling nowr, dif-

[~

ferapt from what you had vhen you festified before, who gave

it to you==- hew did you get it, and from whom ?

6th cross inty ! Waat blood kiun were you teo the husband of Mrg.Magy

1
=
ot ST'OBS

James ? Is or vas Elien Morris your blood sigter ? Ig or
was Mary Buell your blood giszter ? Hoyw were or are you %in
to all the pergons referred to in this bth ¢ross inty.? Did
Mrg.dames die in 19208 or 1903 or 1907-- jugt on what day,and
in what month did Mrs.Mary James die ?

-

inty «8 IXg it not s faet that you failal or rafused to pay

eertain taxes for different years on this property concerned

in thig case, {for ingtaosee, for the yaars I9O0,IJNI, I9I2,

I918,1914,1915,avd L9168 2 Are there suy other years gince then

that you have not paid for ? Which years sinee then did you
not pay for ? Ii you say you paid for any of thaege years
pamed in this 5th ceross ionty., attach *o your depesition as an
exiibit or exhibitg the tax receipts that vou received there-
for , hava you done 3o Phat bsing the bazt svidenee of guch
payments enjyuired about herein ? Isn't it true that you were
"allowed " eertain tax moneys vhich were wrksd off as against
you or against this property for certain yasr or years, on the

ground they had been paid by other perzons ?

7th 2ross intys You have been a nonresident of Alabama,regiding

L——



outside of Alabama, just how long ?

B8th e¢ross inty » Your attorneys asked you hefore how you claim

to have paid gaxes for I908 and you said by mail and by cashe
They asked you to state as wvearly =3 you soild when you mailed
that remittance,and you snsversd thet yo1 did not rememer, that

o

you eould only rely on your receipt « They are now heffect

asking you to say that you receival Uack 1he naper you eall

1

a tax receipt for that yesr anld racsived it back in February,

1907 _, while the vaper ifgelf ia deted " Feb,, I905,"

bl
1

They alsc ask you to gtata about your cisina of payments for
other years, as tha divest interrogatories to you now show .
From whom have you received any guggzastion that vou re-
ceived that paper dated Feb X205, in Fabruary 1207, 6r any
gimilar suggestion ?
How is it that you konow noy anythiug more about the pay=
ment and the paper you ¢éall o redaidt, *hen 7o aid™on your

former exanination as a vituess ?

Who iz regponsible for your stating anything differently

" pow from what you stated when sugvering the former interroga-

tories to you in I9I9 ?
If your angvers aoy ara differssat from ¢hat ther were
then, and over your sigoaturs, hoy has thet szous dout ? Who

hag made you any suggesticen on the gubjaect one voy or smther ?

Is there anyone in Chieago advizing you ehout this ease,
if go, who is it ?

Ign't it a fact “ho* yoiir recollaction is more or 1less
indigtinet aod hazy as to whet happansed in different years
s0 far back as that, and that you cannot remember exeept by
papers to remind you oi them ? Attach avaery mper to your
deposition as axhibit or axiihits that you linve veainling you
or suggesting to you any recollecficn sbeut this matter, have
you done so, if not, why have you not ?

In your former ausvers in I9T9, you said that you did not
have and did not %nov of any paperz other fthen the soealled

tax receipt that you were theu asked to atiach to your de pogi=-

Jim



. i 1

tion, purporting to Lae gigued ia the E"_-=13 ¥ *tha Former tax
collector of Baldwin County Alabama, «r wokds to that effect t=
if you have any uow that you didn't liova than, axgplain in
full detakl everything you knov of your %novisdge about sueh
papers other than gaid socalled tax receipt, have vou done go ?
When did yvou get them ? Hov did you

L=

et tham ?

i
L=}

9th ceross intys = Xf you say you moved awvay from thaess landg, where did
gou go, to Chicago ? When did you wove avay irom them ? After
Lleaving tham, whom did you rent them to ? For hov long did
you rent them to such pergen or pergols , =20l ghen was that ?
JX‘Isn't it a fact that the property has not baen rented by you
or ugsed by you for any prupose siuce you 1laft Alabame? What
use of it did you mnke'yourself aftar youaleft Alabama, and
jugt what did you do on it, and vhaen wag thet dona, shte the
time exactly, or as exactly ss you cau nov gtate | have you
done so ?
I0th erogs inty «¢
Your attornsys arse as¥king you sowe Jusstions o' cut difierand
tax years -~ according to October Izt of this or tihntl year =
Without your being told , do you knoy oi your knowledge what
vould be the tax year of 1909, wheun it begins and when it

endgs ? Without being told do you Xuov when auy tax year be=-

e

gan and when it ended, that ig, stata shat the year was,and

illugtrate it, so we cau gee if you knowv ?

Is it not a fast that you hava been written to and pésted
by gomeone as to what your ftegtimony is egpected te be, or tel-
ing you what ig expected to be proved by you , and heg not
thig happened gince your forusr/angysrs vers made in I9I9 ?

Who outgide of your ovn attorneys io Mohils, Bay Minette or
Chieage, have writtan to ov falwed vith you ccucerninggeh metf-
targ ?

The reasons for agking you some of the sbove quagtbns is

iy

because of your former angvers @sde in thig cnge *¢ Synire
S. Burke,Bsg., as acting eommisasiouner befors, anl the forms

of digget yuestions @@ put to you by your attorasys ug? e

s



] .

From which it seemg difierent augwers 1u gome particuilars ara 207 2X-

pectad by your attorneys gudging irom their present intepppgghoties to

yOus Will you please explain hov you ooy difiereantly avv from what

-

you knew then , giving the facts shoving rour prezent wsans of knowledge?
How, for ingtance, ig it that you kmow, if you do %nov, *hat 1t was
in February of any particular year fthat you recaeived, as you alaim to
have done, or if you do elaim it, any paper vurporting on its faece to
be a tac receipt ? What hes mede you rensmber that it was in fie month
of February ? And what is it that has wmade you remembsr that it was
in_I97 , when on your former sxamination or ang7arsg youmre una-
ble to gaoy anything as to tha tima, except by the paper itgeif ? Pleage
explain all thig, and say who if anyonas lias halped you to an wndar-
standing or racollection of it now hatter than on your forasr anggarg ?
IIth croszs inty + %= What's the raeagon why you did not pay tha taxes
for tha ysard/ TI9I0 ? What the rsazon for jour sek paying
them ior I9II? For I9I2 ? For 1I9I3 ? For I9I4? For I9I5 ?
For 19I5/ ? Do you claim fo have paid then for these gpec~
ified years ? Have you attached to your depogition the re-

eeipts showving that you paid them for thege gpesified yearsg ?

If not, why not ? ’
not, why no M&ﬂiédf /(’/W

coljeitors for Daft.& Croga-Comdl't .



¢ to Take Depositions on Interrogatories. €08 €357 BY GEQ.DLE s

THE STALE OF ALABAMA,
CIRCUIT COURT, IN EQUITY.
e O e R e County.

To....Hon.Squire S Burke, No,9235. Commercial Ave Chicago,Lll, i

KNONW VE, Vhat we, having full faith in yowr prudence and competency, have appointed you Commission-
ers, and by these presents do aunthorize yow, or any one vrnore of yow, at such tinve and place as yow may appoint,

i T
-

to call before you and exanine. L T8 e <L

................................................................................................................................................................................... Complainant......
s A z = e LRespoOndent,
e, . = . 2l O o interr p::""‘ ™ o
an oath to be by you administered, wpon interrogatories. ana eross 1lnverroge “Of“i‘ ...... i
e e e - -
to take and cevtify the deposition..._of the witness....and veturn the sane to owr Cowrt, with all convenient specd,

waeler yoter T,

Witness............... TRy R S L TR e SRR T L85 o N RO 19......8.l :

A hossi .

asisesmaseTeiazeacaiestanass sen sl

/

Register.
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DIRECTIONS FOR EXAMINATION OF WITNESSES UPON INTERROGATORIES.

1. If the time and place of executing the Commission are named therein, or in a notice appended thereto, the testimony must
be taken at the time and place designated; if no time and place are designated, the Commissioners will call the 'witness before them
at such time and place as they may appoint, and administer to him an oath to speak the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the
truth, in answer io the interrogitories to be propounded to him.  The time and place of examining witnesses should be stated in the
caption of the deposition.

! The eaprion and deposition should be as fallaws:

PLEE STAYE O ALATANMA,

.County, J

Deposition of Richard Howe, a witness sworn (or affirmed, as the case may be) on the o day OF . 10, 3
Fry o Y in said State and County, under and by virtue of a commission issued out of the .
Court of... .in a certain cause therein pending between James Jones, the plaintiff (or complainant),

and Samucl }oung. defendant (o: respomluu) The said Richard Howe, being first duly sworn to speak the truth, the whole
truth, and nothing but the truth, doth depose and say as follows:

To the first interrogatory hie saith:  (Here write the answer of the witness as nearly as may be in the language of the wit-
ness, using the first person where he uses it).

To the second direct interrogatory he saith: (Write the answer to this interrogatory, and all others, as directed above).

If there are cross or rebutting interrogatories, go through with them in the same manner, thus:

To the first cross interrogatory he saith, etc.

To the second cross interrogatory he saith, etc.

To the first rebutting interrogatory he saith, ete,

Neither party should be permitted to put to the witness, during his examination, any verbal question or suggestion; and if
anything of the kind is done by either party, the Commissioner should write it down in the deposition just as it occurred.

The testimony may be written down by any one or more of the Commissioners, by the witness himself, or by any disinterested
third party in the presence of the Commissioners, and be read over to the witness if he desire it, and must be subscribed by him.

3. The Commissioners must then add their certificate, as follows:

We, (or I, if only one acts), the undersigned, Commissioners in said commission named, hercby certify that we are not of
counsel or of kin to any of the parties to this cause, nor in any manner intercsted in the rcsult thercof; that we are personally
acquainted with said witness, J— , and know him to be the identical person named in said commission (or have had proof
made before us of the personal identity of the witness, and that he is the identical person named in said commission); that he was
sworn and examined as above stated; and that his ev u'lencc was taken down, as near as might be, in his own language, and was sub-

scribed by him in our presence on theo... dily Ofeh s e D attheplaceraove stated,
EH B 1
S H G
Commissioners.

Ii the Commissioners are not personally acquainted with the witness, they must have proof made before them that he is the
identical person named in the commission, and so certify.

If the witness claims for his attendance, the Commissioners should state in their certificate the number of miles traveled, the
number of days the witness attended, ferriage paid, if any, etc.

pleted. )

5. The Commissioners will fold the depositions, commission, interrogatories, and exhibits, in a packet sealed with three seals.
They will write their naine or names across each seal, and direct thus:

(O Mailed the 3 etec oy oy, of L £l A
o 2 ; G H.
C:.',si)’ f To (give name and style of Clerk, Register, or Judge of Prol)ate,‘as the case may be),
D)

Depositions of | K and L M. ....County, Alabama.

If sent by pritatc convevance, should be endorsed: “IForwarded by R A, the.. Sdavic e ], ............. 19..
The package must be delivered to the officer to whom it is directed. The person brmgmw the dcpomtmn wil
oath that it has not bden opened or altered since he received it.

The Commissioner must return the commission.
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Buchmann

Sompally o

The deposition of ..

\ A M A
le L. JJ!-]};".}I‘

witness: .examined on behalf of the...

Tk - L,

in the above entitled cause which is pending in the Honorable the

Cireuit Gourt of lobile County, in Hguity.

The said witness appeared before me at the time and place hereinafter named, and after hav-

ing been first duly sworn by me to speak the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth, did

testify and say as follows. That is to say H.-Yan.Coopaey..Wilton.i. Cooper

......... ey - S o

iah 1 A Anana

being duly sworn testified as follows:



THE STATE OF ALABAMA- - - MOBILE COUNTY,

- e e W B S e W= W W W W o " ™ W s =

MRS. MAGGIE ROBERTS
Cicruit Court of

VS, ] Mobile County, Alabama,
! In Equity,
BUCHMANN ABSTRACT AND INVT, Company ) No., 326, ,
Present:

Hon. E. G. Rickarby, Solicitor for Complainant, ..
Hon, D. B, Cobbse, Solicitor for Respondent. = ’

Bernard A. Carlin, Commissioner,

H, VAN COOPER, & witness called on behalf cof the

Respondent , afper beingréﬁly sworn, testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION,
By Mr. Cobbs,

My name is H, Van Cooper, I am the son of Mr, H.
H., Cooper, who was formerly the Tax Collector of Baldwin
Countye I know Mr. Rieckarby here present. I am the
same person who made the affidavit before in this case on
the subject of whether, or not, my father's signature was
attached to a certain tax receipt. When Mr, Rickarby
brought me that paper to ascertain whether it was my father's
signature on it, I told him that it was not, I told
Mr. Rickarby that about a few weeks, or a week or so,
before I ma@e that affidavit, It was shortly before I
made the affidavit.

I have examined the paper you hand me, attasghed as
Exhibit "B" to the deposition of Mrs. Maggie Roberte in
this case, purporting to be a tax receipt for Baldwin
County taxes for the tax year of 1906 on assessment in the
name of Mary James, I mailed her that bill all right,
but I did not receipt for it. With reference to this
paper, the name of Mary James, and the description of
lands on its face, and the figures showigé an aggregate

total of $4.75 in tax money, are in my own hand-writing.
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So far as I can make it out, the date on the bottom
of that paper looks like "February, 1906", I do not see
any figures there, indicating the day of the month, I do
not know the hand-writing, in which are the ink letters
and figures, showing the date "February, 1906", I did
not know Mrs. Maggie Roberts personally.

I think I sent her a bill for tsxes for that year,
1906, but I am not sure, According to this, I did, I
would certainly judge by that paper there that I did send
her & bill,

As to the custom of the Tax Collector's office in
regard to making out the tax bills at that time, we used
these stub books and made a copy in making bills. A
receipt book was provided by the County for the office;
it was a book that had stubs and blank receipts in it,
and was perforated, and you would tear the bill out,

When we were sending the bill to a tax payer like that

which is attached to her deposition,« she could write me

for a statement of her taxes, and I would simply send her
one of those, ﬁot gigning it, or anything,- giving her the
amount on the reguler form of bill we gave themn, That

bill was not the one that we made out in the book in carbon,
we just had those printed in Baldwin County, just to notie
fy the peofle the amount of taxes that were due. We never
used this for a form of receipt at all; it was simply a
gtatement, Then when they sent back the money to me or
the tax office, and the money was received by the Tax
Collector, or any of his deputies or agents authorized to
receive it, I would forward the receipt from the original
receipt book, and keep my carbon copy, which we already

had made up.

We had a receipt book and a bill book, We had a
receipt book made up hefore the taxes were due, Ve made
them up in September, Every tex payer was entered on that

receipt book, showing the amount to each man, Then when



3.

When a payment was made, the receipt would already
be made out, and all we had to do was turn to the book, and
give him that receipt, leaving the balance of the unpaid
taxes in the stub book, Afterwards, if taxes were not
paid, and the time came to make up a list of lands for
advertisement to be sold for non-payment. of taxes, I would
meke up that list for the advertisement myself, In making
up that list before turning it over to the newspaper,- as
to whether I would check over the list ,- I would check over
my stubs every month in order to make up my monthly reports;
I would not check over the list for advertisement in news-
papers, because I was very careful when I checked them over
every month, I had to be. I would check them over
every month,
Was'your father, or his agents, whoever they were, in the
habit of receiving tax monies in advance of the time they
were due?

Complainant objected to the question on the ground

that it asks for knowledge of the personal habits

of other people, with whom the witness is not shown

to be familiar, and because any testimony so adduced
would be hearsay,

Ans, No sir,

Witness Continued: I was in that office about seven years.,

Q.

From 1901 to the first part of 1908,-- about 7 years.
Did your father ever give any instructions to you, or to
anyone else staying in his office, or authorized to collect
taxes for him,about receiving money in advance of the
time they were due?

Complainant objected to the question on the ground

that it called for incompetent testimony, and further
because it called for hearsay testimony,

Ang, Not to me;, I do not know what he did for other people,

Witness Continued:- At that time I was familiar with the tax

bocks and assessment books that were turned over to the
collector, The amount of taxes would not be the same
for each year; they would be different, depending upon the

assessment, Even though the valuation of & piece of
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property might be carried on the tax books for the seven
years, the amount of the taxes would not always be the same,
becauce the taxes were sometimes raised; different assess-
ments were made, and the Commissioners would raise the
taxes at different times, The Commissioners did not always
levy the same rate of taxation; they changed three or four
times during the seven years that I was in the office,- they
levied & special school tax, and thinge like that,

As to whether or not, when they were limited in the
rate of taxation for a particular purpose, they always
levied right up to that limit, or sometimes came under it
or went over that limit, I do not remember,

Q. About when would the County Commissioners, or Board of Reven-
ue usually begin to levy the County taxes?

Complainant objected to the guestion, as calling
for immaterial and irrelevant testimony,

Ans, I cannot state exactly. I do not know,

Q. Well, if the law at that time gave the Tax Assessor until
May to turn his books over to the County Commissioners, and
if the law at that time required the County Commissioners
to meet in June, did they always meet promptly when they
were required to meet, or sometimes meet later, or when
did they meet?

Ans. They usually met promptly.

Complainant here objected to all evidence as to the
action of the Board of Revenue, and other absent offi=-
cials of Baldwin County, because the same is irrele-
vant and immaterial, and an unnecessary burden upon

the record.

Witnesg Continueds=

I was an agent of my father in the Tax Collector's office
at that time; I was his Chief Deputy. He had my brother,
Wilton Cooper, there also as a deputy, I stayed at the
office most ,- that is, s0o far as my brother and I were con=
cerned, I was there practically all of the tiﬁe. with

the exception of two weeks in October and two weeks in

November, when I was meeting appointments, as we did every
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veer, My brother, Wilton,was there sa good bit;, he would
also take one end of the county-as I was going in the south
quarter, he would go in the north quarter, We were meet-
ing appointments, My brother, Wilton,and I were the
only two deputies my father had, There wes nobody else
under my father, authorized to receive tax monies, Some=-
times I would be away from the office a few minutes, and I

would authorize Mr, Kesser who is there now, to receive

money for me, He is the Mr. Kesser in the Probate Court
now, I would step out for a few minutes, and he would
turn the money over to me when I returned. He was the

only one having such authority,

I got the majority of the mail from the post office,
which ceme addressed to the Tax Collector, Sometimes my
father would get some of it, tut I would go down every
morning., and get the mail myself, I opened the mail,
When my father got the mail he would bring it to the of=
fice, and he would turn it over to me, and I would open it
UP.

When the sale docket was being made up for the sale of
lands for unpaid taxes, to be turned over to the Probate
Judge, containing the descriptions of lands and the amounts
of taxes, fees and charges, I -entered the descriptions
and figures ip that docket, and made the docket up myself,
Whenever tax money was paid, I entered the payments on the
books, Those books were the cash books and abstract books
and receipt book,

Referring to the paper, purporting to be a tax receipt
attached to the deposition of Mrs. Maggie Roberts in this
case,= the signature "H,H. Cooper", is not the signature of
my father, the former Tax Collector of Baldwin County.

My father is dead, He has been dead about four years, I
believe, I was accustomed to his signature, and familiar
with his hand-writing and hie signature, I have seen him

gsign his name often, My father was & physically strong man,





